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From: Hunter, <Alexander@DGS>
To: "Day, Kevin@DGS" <Kevin.Day@dgs.ca.gov>

"Marvelli, Mia@DGS" <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>
"Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>
"Nearman, Michael@DGS" <Michael.Nearman@dgs.ca.gov>
"Benny, Katrina@DGS" <Katrina.Benny@dgs.ca.gov>

Date: 6/6/2016 4:27:14 PM

Subject: RE: Update- ICC Online Code

| was hoping the upgrade would allow users to conduct keyword searches of an entire code book at one-time.
Questions for ICC:
Is ICC able to make this possible? Search capabilities appear to be the same (chapter by chapter).

Or is this something only available to users who have purchased an electronic copy?

It looks like the formatting of the code titles on the webpage may just be related to the size/resolution of your
monitor and any zoom settings applied in your browser. If | zoom in and out on the webpage the format of the titles
change. Below is what the webpage looks like on my monitor without zooming (Numbers for Parts 8 and 10 hang
on the next line). | do like how the supplements and errata are now updated within each Part instead of having to
check a separate document.
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Thank you,

Alex

From: Day, Kevin@DGS

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 2:37 PM

To: Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; Nearman, Michael@DGS; Hunter, Alexander@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS
Subject: RE: Update- ICC Online Code

| think this is how it will look for the most part. If we want to get away from our users having to select

“California,” we will have to hyperlink each Part on our Codes webpage to the ICC table of contents page for each
corresponding Part (e.g., our link to Part 1 would go straight to the ICC table of contents page for Part 1). This is
perhaps better explained with visuals:)
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Note: If we link to each individual ICC table of contents page for each Part, we will need to provide separate links
to Part 2, Volume 1 and Part 2, Volume 2.

Kevin Day
916.263.0355

From: Marvelli, Mia@DGS

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 2:27 PM

To: Day, Kevin@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; Nearman, Michael@DGS; Hunter, Alexander@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS
Subject: RE: Update- ICC Online Code

| agree with the comments below.

| thought we were linking straight to the individual code parts from our webpage?

The link provided below is still to the main ICC page asking to select a state then the code part.
Is just for test purposes?

Thanks,

Mia Marvelli, Executive Director
California Building Standards Commission

www.BSC.ca.gov
916.263.0916

From: Day, Kevin@DGS

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:56 PM

To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Nearman, Michael@DGS; Hunter, Alexander@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS
Subject: RE: Update- ICC Online Code

Hi Cynthia, thanks again for sharing this. I'm glad ICC is moving back to a searchable document. Per our
discussion | have included feedback to your inquiries below.

Kevin Day
916.263.0355
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From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:31 PM

To: Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Nearman, Michael@DGS; Day, Kevin@DGS; Hunter, Alexander@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS
Subject: Update- ICC Online Code

Please review the revised online code format, on the following ICC test site, and provide any suggestions or
feedback at your earliest convenience.

Test Site home page: http://testcodes.iccsafe.org

| have already inquired about the following:

1. Please drop the word ‘Part’ down on 8 and 10 (otherwise the numbers are hanging on the next line); For
some reason this doesn’t affect my screen for Part 8 —this may be a screen resolution issue?

2. Please place Part 9 before 11 on the bookshelf; Agreed!

3. Can you clarify what the Errata binder (last code book) indicates? Is it a one stop source for all 2013
(Emergency) Supplements and Errata? If so, we’d like to clarify that in the text, which | can draft. Yes, |
believe ICC previously posted all supplements and errata for the current and previous edition (by
state), under the main heading “Errata Central

4. It appears that these versions are downloadable and may be saved. Is that correct or is it just because it's
not live? | was able to download them as well, although printing is still prohibited.

Thank you!

CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN | ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST | CALIFORNIA BUILDING
STANDARDS COMMISSION | 916.263.1330

NEW YEAR, NEW CODE!
Publication Date: July 1, 2016 Effective Date: January 1, 2017
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